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Judge Mahl has announced his decision to retire and sent
the official letter to the Governor.

From: Editor VolusiaExposed

<editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:52 AM
To: Michelle Kennedy <michelle.kennedy@flcourtsl8.org>

Subject: Judge Jeffrey Mahl

WARNING: This email came from OUTSIDE
the 18th Judicial Circuit. Do NOT click any
links unless you know they are safe. Use
your Phish Alert Report button if unsure.

Michelle:

There has been a rumor floating around for about six
months now that Judge Jeffrey Mahl is suffering from
cognitive issues.

In fact, in a May 31, 2021 article (see below link) -
VolusiaExposed.Com touched on this matter regarding
BCSO Deputy Yousef Hafza's acquittal verdict.

(see section of article titled - "The Dog & Pony Trial Of
BCSO Deputy Yousef Hafza")

May 31st article
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/brevard/bcso/2021/
greenbergsaoletter42021.html

Coupling the above, with the recent Mitch Needelman
situation of him not be able to stand re-trial over his
alleged cognitive issues - we (VolusiaExposed.Com) believe
that

IF this rumor has validity - it is indeed newsworthy - by
providing a panoramic view of the internal operations of
the 18th judicial circuit.

(a thought - Needelman cognitive issues restrict his re-
trial..... ALLEGED cognitive issues with a judge were timely
left unaddressed?)
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mitch Needelman

https://www.floridatoday.com/story/news/local/
2021/09/22/needelman-incompetent-face-retrial-public-
corruption-issues/5818571001/

Can / will you confirm or deny that Judge Mahl is suffering
from cognitive issues?

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com
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